

24SIX PLAYER LLC

515 East 72nd Street, Apt. 12A, New York, NY, 10021 United States

Date: 2023-12-3

To:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original FCC ID: **2AQWY-M16**; Model Number: **M16,X02, X26, X50, D08, D16, D11, X52, X55, D50, D51, D29, H1, M4, M5, M6, M7, M8, M17, D18, H6, H8, X62, D66, M18, M19, H9, H10, M16, X68, X66, M20, H5, X30, X31, X57, A55, C1, D60, D19, D22, D02, H11, C11, C16, A02, A02T**
New FCC ID: **2BDR8-24SIXSOLO2**; Model Number: **24Six Solo 2,**

This is to advise and officially, that we, **24SIX PLAYER LLC** hereby declare that the product name is same and only FCC ID and model number difference as market requirement;

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment of the new FCC ID;

If you have any query, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Client's name / title : Michael Weiss/Manager

Company: 24SIX PLAYER LLC

address : 515 East 72nd Street, Apt. 12A, New York, NY, 10021 United States

Tel: (917) 602-2623 Fax: N/A

Email: rita@24six.app